SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

The Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
SEPTEMBER 2018 meeting
will be held
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

N B A

(Corner of Cherry Hill & Prospect)
For additional info call: (734) 480-5502

or email: superiorparks@superior-twp.org



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular
SEPTEMBER 2018 meeting
will be held
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 @ 6:30 p.m.
at
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL

Dave Buterbaugh Marion Morris
Paula Jefferson Nahid Sanii—-Yahyai
Martha Kern—Boprie Patrick Pigott
Terry Lee Lansing Alex Williams
Sandi Lopez Bernedia Word




: \L\Q\’\ TOy,
e b st g

PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA
1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL
3) FLAG SALUTE
4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) August 27,2018

6) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Administrator
C) Board Licison
D) Board Meeting Aftendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational Info: Committing to an Invasive Species-Free Landscape
B) Park Rental Form - Fireman's Park / YMCA
C) Superior Scenes Fall 2018 Newsletter
D) Thank You Letter from Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation Commission
E) Thank You Letter from Food Gatherers
F) Letter of Support for Purchase of 80 Acre Parcel at Ford Rd. & Barry Rd.

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) 2018 Tree Planting Bids
B) Community Park Play Structure Bids
C) Fireman's Park Slide Bid

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) 2019 Proposed Budget
B) Fall/Winter Special Event Sign Up

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) August 28, 2018 — September 24, 2018

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) August 2018 Revenue & Expenditure Report
B) Moviesin the Park Expenditures

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT Next Meeting Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 @ 6:30pm



VI.

VII.

Superior Charter Township Park Commission
Regular Meeting
August 27, 2018

Proposed Minutes

Call to Order
Chair Marion Morris called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

Roll Call
Park Commissioners present: Marion Morris, Bernedia Word, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Terry Lee Lansing,
Sandi Lopez, Paula Jefferson, Martha Kern-Boprie

Park Commissioners absent: none

Others present: Trustee Alex Williams, Juan Bradford, Parks Administrator; David Buterbaugh,
Maintenance Supervisor; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Ellen Kurath

Flag Salute
Chair Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Agenda Approval
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agenda as drafted.
The motion carried.

Prior Meeting Minutes Approval

A. July 23,2018
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the minutes of
7/23/18 with clerical corrections. In Citizen Participation, the last sentence which presently
reads “These small plants grow large and produce seeks a year later” should be corrected to read
“These small plants grown large and produce seeds a year later.” In Reports A. Chairperson, the
second sentence that presently reads “The “Come Out and Play program will end on August
9with a kickball event...” should be corrected to read “The Come Out and Play program will end
on August 9 with a kickball event....” The motion carried.

Citizen Participation

Ellen Kurath spoke about the condition of trees planted and the presence of weeds in Schroeter Park,
North Prospect Park and Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP). Ellen also presented a detailed written
outline of her findings to the Park Commission. Park Commissioners thanked Ellen, and asked park
staff to follow up with her on her findings and suggestions. Ellen’s written report will be copied and
provided to all Park Commissioners.

Reports

A. Chairperson
Chair Marion Morris reported the Movie Night on August 11 was a success. Approximately 120
people attended. Nahid Sanii-Yahyai received several positive comments.

B. Administrator
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. In response to commissioner questions, he responded
that the vendor screening the movie handled everything. That vendor has additional
entertainment options available we may want to consider for a future year, to present before the
movie starts. These could include magicians, balloon artists, musicians and others. Some
concern was expressed by attendees that the movie was not loud enough.

1



Vil

C. Board Liaison
Trustee Alex Williams reported on the Township Board meeting held August 20. County Parks &
Recreation staff provided a report on Staebler County Farm Park development. Plans for this
part are up on the Washtenaw County website, and soon will be up on the Superior Township
website. Both Fire Fund and Law Enforcement Fund millage requests were approved in the
August 7 election. A FEMA funded grant was awarded and accepted to provide three new
firefighters. The hunting ordinance will be reviewed for potential updating. Volunteers are
sought to serve on the review committee for the hunting Ordinance. Supervisor Schwartz met
with Attorney Fred Lucas about a marijuana ordinance. An ordinance for a growing and
processing facility may be drafted. Nimble, the new IT contractor, inventoried all IT assets. The
DTE Energy generator sitting on N. Prospect Road is there to cover peak electricity demand
during the summer months. The generator should be gone during September. Streetlights
should be installed on MacArthur Boulevard during September. There have been many problems
with Republic Waste picking up garbage and recyclables. Clerk Lynette Findlay noted there were
no problems with the Absentee Ballot Count Board during the August 7 election. Election
workers are needed. Please contact the Township Clerk’s office if interested. Trustee Rod Green
resigned to take a position on the Washtenaw County Road Commission. There were four
applicants to fill the open position on the township board, and Megan McFarlane Winslow was
appointed to it. The Dixboro House development agreement was approved for the structure
formerly housing the Lord Fox restaurant, and later Roger Monks restaurant. The business will
be a restaurant again. A new copier was acquired for the township offices. Warren Road culvert
engineering was approved. Zoning Review fees were adjusted, and escrow accounts established
for these fees. State law requires a penalty for transferring property without paying all fees on
time. Superior Township chose to waive the penalties on these fees if paid late. New security
cameras were installed on the Township Hall structure.

D. Board Meeting Attendee
Paula Jefferson attended the August 20 meeting and concurred with Trustee Williams’ report.
She added some more detail on the marijuana ordinance discussion with Darryl Stavros and on
the Staebler County Farm Park plans. To install a grow and process facility, an ordinance must be
adopted, and that process will take six to eight months.

E. Park Steward —no report

F. Safety
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month.

Communications

A. Educational Information: NRPA Park Pulse/Staycation Activities

B. Washtenaw Conservation District July 2018 Newsletter

C. Park Rental Form — Fireman’s Park/August 30, 2018

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the
Communications. The motion carried.

Old Business — None

New Business

A. 2018 Tree Planting
A cost schedule for trees sold by the Washtenaw County Conservation District was provided.
Park Commissioners asked staff to bring recommendations for tree purchase and planting to the
September Park Commission meeting.



XI.

XIl.

XII.

XIV.

B. Community Park RFP
Purchase and installation of new playground equipment is planned for Community Park this year.
Specifications for the equipment and installation schedule were provided to park commissioners.
Bids are due to the Park Department by 2:00 pm on 9/11/18.

C. Fireman’s Park RFP
Purchase and installation of a new playground slide is planned for Fireman’s Park this year.
Specifications for this slide and installation schedule were provided to park commissioners. Bids
are due to the Park Department by 2:00 pm on 9/11/18.

Bills for Payment
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Paula Jefferson to approve payment of the
bills totaling $33,719.10. The motion carried.

Financial Statements

A. July 2018 Revenue and Expenditure Report
It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the July 2018
Revenue and Expenditure report. The motion carried.

Pleas and Petitions
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai commented that her commission meeting packet has disappeared twice from the
packet rack at township hall. Please check to make sure you have the correct packet before taking it.

Adjournment
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn the meeting at 7:36
pm. The motion carried.

Submitted by,
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary



ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
SEPTEMBER 24, 2018

o Board of Trustees Meeting Attendee
Next Meeting: October 15, 2018 — Commission Chair Morris

e Dixboro Market Attendee
Next Market: August 31, 2018 — Commission Chair Morris

o Thank you to all the commissioners, staff and volunteers that worked the Kickball Day event.

o Bids for the slide installation at Fireman's Park, play structure replacement at Community Park,
and tree planting at Oakbrook & Fireman's Parks are included in the Old Business section of the
agenda. | will explain all bids and recommendations when we reach that point of the agenda.

o | expect to have bids for our remaining 2018 Improvement/Development projects ready for you
to approval at your October 24, 2018 meeting. These will include: Boardwalk Extension Phase #4
at CHNP, Brush Clearing at CHNP, and Trail Creation/Brush Clearing at Schroeter Park.

o Included in the New Business section of the agenda is the PROPOSED 2019 Budget. This was
prepared by Commission Chair Morris and | over the course of the last two weeks and was
included in the packet for the Township Board of Trustees September 17, 2018 meeting. We do
have time to make revisions before their October 15, 2018 meeting. At that time the final budget
will be voted on by the Board. If you have any questions regarding the proposed budget it
would be helpful if you get them to me BEFORE our meeting Monday evening so that | can have
the proper information prepared for you.

o | wasrecently contacted by Valerie DiScuillo, Social Media & Communications Manager for
Destination Ann Arbor. She was interested in pictures and information regarding Oakbrook Park,
as well as our other parks, and the special events that we provide to the community. | did send
her some pictures and our special events information. She is going to help promote Superior
Township Parks & Recreation in the Convention & Visitors Bureau.

o The Ann Arbor YMCA will be using Fireman's Park this fall to hold a Flag Football League for the
local youth. This provides another great opportunity to get kids outside and active.

o |received and inquiry from a cifizen proposing a dog park be constructed in Superior Township.
Please let me know if this is something that the Commission would like to pursue in the future.

Respectfully submitted,

i
ﬁg TGZ ;



Michigan’s Invasive Species Newsletter - Summer 2018

Go Beyond Beauty: Committing to an ¢

Invasive Species-Free Landscape

It can often be intimidating to
walk into a nursery when
shopping for landscape plants.
With a diverse selection of
species and cultivars, usually
featuring different names, it is
easy to walk away with a plant
that may not do well in your
garden. On the flip side, itis
also a remarkably simple feat
to take home an invasive
species. In 2010, the
Northwest Michigan Invasive
Species Network (ISN)
compiled a list of the “Top
Twenty Least Wanted
Species” for northwest lower
Michigan, and more than half
of the plants featured are
invasive ornamentals that can
be purchased legally. ISN's Go
Beyond Beauty program is a
voluntary, grassroots effort to
combat these harmful sales.

Go Beyond Beauty (GBB) was
developed in 2013 as a direct
response to the escape of
invasive ornamental plants
from gardens and landscaping
projects. Beyond directly
treating existing populations of
invasives in northwest
Michigan, another of ISN's
goals is to prevent those
populations from becoming
established in the first place.
Many times, infestations are a
direct result of landscaped
invasive species that have
spread into nearby natural
areas.

Local nurseries and
landscapers who join GBB

_IOML&C!MI'

Ww},ﬂ. ,;"”;/-qb” /p’

igh,
o ”"”’) Inv
1 sie ,,,

make a commitment to stop the sale
and use of the invasive ornamentals
that are listed within the “Top 20”".
These include Japanese barberry,
baby’s breath, autumn olive, dame’s
rocket, blue lyme grass, and more.
Not only are these businesses com-
mitting to not stock or use these spe-
cies, but they often go a step further
by encouraging the use of native
plants as alternative options. ISN
never shames businesses that are
not a part of the program but does
provide participants with additional
publicity and outreach tools to
spread the word regarding their in-
volvement. Additionally, they receive
beautiful signage for their establish-
ment at no cost.

In 2017, the Go Beyond Beau-
ty program was expanded to
be as inclusive as possible.
Not only can nurseries and
landscapers continue to join
but now, so can homeowners
with personal gardens, other
businesses, garden clubs, etc.
Anyone who makes planting
decisions and is willing to
make the GBB commitment is
welcome to participate. By low-
ering the demand for invasive
species among the general
population, the hope is to grad-
ually transition these plants out
of demand. This trend is al-
ready becoming popular as
consumers are more aware of
how important native plants
are for pollinator health.

To date, just within ISN's ser-
vice area of Benzie, Grand
Traverse, Leelanau, and Man-
istee Counties, there are 40
businesses, groups, and indi-
viduals committed to not sell-
ing and/or using invasive
species. Go Beyond Beauty
events have resulted in the
removal of hundreds of already
landscaped Japanese barberry
plants, and those numbers will
grow as opportunities continue
into the spring and summer of
this year.

To learn more about the Go
Beyond Beauty program, visit
ISN'’s website,
www.HabitatMatters.org. or
contact Emily Cook at (231)
941-0960 x20 or

ecook@ated.org.

For more information, visit www.michigan.gov/invasivespecies




PARKS & RECREATION

g

PARK RENTAL FORM

Renter’s Name: C % &%—‘—C PH’/V\/\/W Phone:’j %L{ (ﬂ(ﬁl @3‘

Address: Ll,/O\) \/\/{/51‘ VRS I/\A\f\d/\{"W\ S“i

City, State: Anin Ko oY " f\/@\

emal__CANean e (2 &MMWWW(/Q.()\(&}\

Park Requested: (7\‘ W'(/V\/\W/LKS Date(s):a\l/)/u() ‘0{( ; [O[% lO“rO‘; 10}7/@
Times: From: SUU p,\/\ To: /)U\OV}V\

cene Moudel Elown Gootload Pyahiie.

No. of Participants: O/D J (V)O M .FW S-P/@O%Mm>

Will admission be charged: _\_/_Yes ____No If Yes, what amount: f\;%o \‘LDY (%%\W ‘S(/%DLO%W
PoV prodET dpink o (b

Will food and/or beverages be served: ___ Yes lNo If Yes, how often:

Please list any special equipment to be used (lighting, sound system, etc.):
oinck Floa footeald flredols, Cons, FIOoRLLS,
Ao
Cleanup will be cJompIeted o: IMCA STod€ phone: 13- A - A2

In partial consideration for the use of Superior Township premises by any person and/or organization, and as a condition thereof, such
person or organization or itself and its members, by acceptance of such use, forever releases and holds the Township of Superior
harmless from any and all claims for personal injury or property damage. All users MUST adhere to Township noise ordinances, and
MUST leave the park in the same condition as originally found, including all pickup and disposal of trash. No bathroom facilities will be
provided by the Parks & Recreation Department and is the responsibility of the party renting the park.

| also understand that it is my responsibility to inform the members of the group about these restrictions and will so inform them. |
further understand that Superior Township has the right to terminate this contract at any time they deem it necessary in the best
interests of the Township.

Cleaning & Security Deposit will be returned ONLY in the event all conditions of this form are met. Additional charges WILL be charged
if any damage is found to have happened during the usage of the park.

Charges: Deposit:

/
Rental Fee: \ ﬁ\
Additional Fees: \\L*/ Description:

TOTAL FEE:

k.
Renter’s Signature: Cm W\/\/éﬁ*__\/) Date: ﬁ‘ !l ?) ( [%

Superior Township’s Approval: %f\’ ?7-"7//// Date: = ( | 2>7/ ()
/ K]ZVNy,/A\[ Fé{}_{f\ﬂf}/’rmk Rental ,A\Pplication ~Page




SUPERIOR
TOWNSHIP

PARKS & RECREATION

575 £ Clark s Ypsilawi, ML ds19n

PARK USE RULES

The Cha

rter Township of Superior has agreed to allow township parks to be used for community gatherings. The following rules, effective

December 1, 2000, govern the use of this park:

t.
2:

= W

o

o

oo~

10

11.

12.

13

14

Signed contracts are due from potential renters before consideration will be given.
Office personnel shall review the application for approval. In the event the application is approved, the following distribution

will apply:

a. One copy will remain in the Parks and Recreation Rental File.

b. One copy shall be given to the applicant. This copy must be presented in order to enter the facility at the designated
time of usage.

c. One copy shall be given to the Superior Township Hall to be held on file.

There will be a walk-through of the park before the function and after the function to verify condition of the park.
The Sheriff’s Department will be notified of the function’s location, date and time.
Please Note: Failure to vacate the property at the predetermined, designated time will result in automatic charges beginning at
ane-quarter hour. Such charges will be at the hourly rate of $40.00.
Cleanup of the park and control of the group’s conduct is the sole responsibility of the person and/or group identified on the
application.
Bathroom facilities will be the sole responsibility of the renter.
No alcoholic beverages and/or drugs of any kind are permitted on township property.
If the park is requested to be used for money making purposes, or if admission to the facility and/or grounds will be charged,
such use MUST be approved in writing by the Parks Commission.
The use of any electronic equipment MUST be approved by the Parks Commission.
. Any misuse of the park, or abuse of the rules will result in a loss of 100% of the deposit. If the cost to repair damages exceeds
the deposit, the township will request additional payment. In the event that the additional payment is not received, the
township shall seek legal remedy.
No person shall engage in any violent, abusive, loud, boisterous, vulgar, lewd, wanton, obscene, or otherwise disorderly conduct
tending to create a breach of the peace, or to disturb or annoy others while on township property.
No person shall at any time bring onto township property nor have in their possession, nor
discharge, nor setoff anywhere upon township property a firearm, bow, or other weapon that discharges projectiles either by
air, explosive substance, or any other force (does not apply to officers of the law).
. Cancellations must be submitted in writing to the Parks Department a minimum of 10 business days prior to the rental date in
order to receive a full refund of the security deposit and rental fee.
Cancellations made in less than 10 working days will be subject to a cancellation fee as follows: 50% if between five and 10
working days, or 100% if less than five working days.
. Any exceptions to these rules must be approved in writing by the Parks Commission.

| HAVE READ AND AGREE TO THE RULES FOR THE RENTAL OF TOWNSHIP PARKS

Renter’s Signature: O@é&%‘\ m &I! l% l L@

Superior Township’s Appro% i 2‘7—7/{.’// Date: ?J/ 1£ / i 57

RENTAL FORMS/Fark Rental Application - Fage 2



U0 VIWAUOGUYNNY » ZT96°966'FEL « VIWA H0BUY NNV

o NN &

iA 94l O3 SWOIBM "3ALY] pue ‘moab ‘uses|

03 Apunyzoddo ayl aasasap Japuab pue ‘uoibial ‘aaes ‘Anjiqe jo ssajpiebial
ajdoad |je ung pue “Spomweal ‘Aeid siey ‘diysuewsisods uo siseydwa

ue Y3t "SaI3ljIge pue S[3A3[ SSaully jje Jo4 papuadilul ale swesboid ynpe yIwWA

“Ayyjeay seipoq n1ays deay 03 moy spiy yaeay ol spiepuess (ydIH) Auatiay
je31sAyd pue Buileg Ayyes ayl smojjo} 1eyl wnjndiiind A1ia11ay jesisAyd
pue uoiINN qn) SPIY HILYD 9yl asn sasse|d A "Aljiqisuodsay pue 13adsay
‘A1sauoy ‘bBunie) jo siejd 3102 s,A 8yl uo BuisnNI0] 3jIYym papaasu S|j|s
pue s$3130e3 ‘sajnJ 3yl yieal ol paubisap aie sasse|d pue s3tuld Yyinoh yIwA

‘siaquaw Ajlunwwod
e 01 uado aJie syjnpe pue yinod s1o0j swesboid 1yuepsdp ang *ajqissod
sd 9|qepJojje pue a|gISSaIIe SE S| 31 3INS jew o3 juem am pue Ayyjeay buihers
4 1ed Juersodwi ue sy sazde Bullag “aq ued 3yl Asng moy moud] am ‘A 3yl Iy

* SISSVTI SIILSVNWAD HLNOA »
* @N7T13 3IDNVA dOH dIH S33IAI0OM WHILAHY HLNOA
* 3NOVIT 1TVEL004d BVY1d HLNOA » SSV1] VOOA 17NAV »

810 ‘LZ 43Q0120—{ Z 1oqualdas
sueiboad 3npy pue yinoA YOWA 13uejisdp

ALTEISNOdS3Y TVI30S 804
SNIAIT AHLTVIH 804
INIWdOTIAIA HLNOA YOS

~ :uopjetsibay bunajduo) yye3s

:30e3u0) dn-Mmojjod
pa29y) asEajeY 0304d [
o] : pauvisibay [
:panteaay 218

:AjuQ asM 331350 404

:@3eQ *X
iuelpieng/jusied jo ainjeubis

JU01ssnJu0353410ds
JA0B uebiy3iw- MmMmMm//:d313Y pPunoy aq ued 13ays UOIIBWIOJUI UOISSNIUOI
3yl ‘uoIssSNIu03l palladsns e Jo JUIAB BY] Ul OP 0] IBYM JO SUOITIPUOI
pue swaaj 3yl o3 sa4be pue 193YS uoilewIouf uoissniuo)) uoile|siba
uebiydiw Jo 91e1S Byl pead aAey | pue pjiya Aw jeyl Aj13aad Agalay |~
(Ados e 10y 1033941 weisboiy
Apunww oy yino4 ayy 17e3uoy) “SJ31IYig o dpo jualed ayl pue waslsa
-413s ,spnj Buipjing pue diysuewsiiods poob “juomwea) ‘sanjea Jajaeseyd
YIWA 2yl uo paseq st ydym ‘Aydosoliyg s1tods yinop s, A 3yl 1oddns |~
‘juawasinqwias Aue jo uorleldadxa syl Inoylim siio4je jeuoljowoud
104 ‘vonzediiied yoywA o1 suteisad 31 se ‘ydesboioyd s, juedinsed
ay3 asn 03 sjuabe sy pue yIWA J0g4y uuy ayl mojje Ajgeroaatlt Aqaiay |~

‘payleas ag jJouued 13e3uod Aduabiaws pue s/juased jeys Jusas ayl ul
juedisijied 3yl J0J JUBWILRALL [EIIPSW UIRIQO 03 YIWA 3yl aziioyine Agasay |~

‘sywelbosd ayy Jo 1INPuU0I Sy} 03 [RIUBPIIUL SPIEZEY PUR SHSLI [|B dWNnSse |

‘swesbousd yyw A ut uoizedidnited
ajes jo ajqeded pue yijeay jewsou ui st Juedidnnied ayl 1eys Ayaaaed Agaaay |~

‘wesboad ays
JO UOISN|IU0I 3Y] J21J€ SBINUIW 3AL uey) sa1e| ou dn wayy ydd |im | “spud
wesboid ay3 s834e pjiy2 Aw jso0dsuesy o3 Ajjiqisuodsal Aw st 31 pueissapun |

quawaalbie yiea 03 1xau [e1iul ISedld
:sjuawaasby

bio-ejwhioqieuue@iayways 10 [ £08-199-1EL

1€ J3YWaL 3133(07 1331U03 3sea(d ‘DIueisISse [e1Iueury |euoippe pasu noA jf

:33eq "dx3 13quinp pae)

13A02SIQ [] P4BDIDISEW [ BSIA [] :p4RD 1paL)

H(#39Y3) 3843 [ yse) []:poyisw uauwied
‘je3oL oL$0 gz4$0 @eouejeq OES N0

{auo y2ay3) ;wesboud s1ad uonessibar Aw ynm psso|ius puy ssesq ‘Aed

01 3jqe ale noA jeym mojaq aiedipul aseald ‘aaueisisse [elaURULS BAISIBL 0 BYI|

pinom pue aduid ||ny 8yl p4ojje Jouued noA j| swodul jo ssajpsebal ‘swesboud

vIWA Aofua 03 Ajlunwwod 3y} Jo siaqwaw jje ajqeus ieys sdiysiejoyas

jeisueuty apiaoad 03 ajge S1 YIWA 10qay uuy 3yl ‘SIOUOP JNO 40 SUOIINGIIIU0I

snolauab ayy ybnoayy -uoissas ||ny 3yl 10J 0O OE$ SIS0 SSe|I yieg

sjuawied pue asy




€

(25419A3Y WO SANUIIUOT EQENQME.Q%

“LEOS

siy3

{461

-199-p ¢/ 10 Big BIWAIOGIRUUR (@) Jaxwiay2 18 10333410 wetboid Ajtunwwo)
yino A ‘4aqwap 233190 1oe1uol swesboid asayl uo suotisanb jeuotiippe 104

Wd 00:9 — 00:§ ‘Aepsan +sseak g [

(15 eQ ‘s31A) ssejd eboi npy

Wd 0€:5-0€:# ‘Aepsaupam 8pesn g -z [
{35 %eo ‘s31A) qnid sdueg doy dif SidjJom WYIAYY YINoA

Wd S¥:£-0€:9 ‘shepsang
Wd 0Z:9-5€:G ‘shepsang

sse|) Alunwwo) spesg G-y [

sse[) Ajunwwo) apedn G- ]

Wd §Z:G-0p: ‘shepsany ssej) Ajunwuio) apesn G- ]

Wd 0E:b-Sii€ ‘shepsany  (AjuQ siuspnis Ai1ad] apelq [ -3 []
(315 Asxag ‘313 A1ead) sasse() sJ3seuwing YInoa

‘a3132e4d
pU31e 0] [00YIS SIY] 1€ JUSPNIS & 3G IS

‘@2130e4d
5143 pU3JIL O] [O0YIS SIY]F J€ JUSPIIS € aqg ISy
Wd S¥:p-0€:€ ‘shepud - (L6 L8P
*1Q @pisjjo9) Awapedy si3404 [

Wd §¥:#-0€:€ ‘sAepsaupam - (8618
Py 13113 W) Awapedy Jogquy ise3 [
Wd St:9-0€:G ‘sAepsaupam -

(8618 Py 19IAL) Saed mofip 3SBM [

Wd §¥°9-0€:S ‘shepuow - (861 8%
‘PAIG dnyliydaew) dyded s,uewally M

Wd $#:9-0€:G ‘shepsany -
R ‘1S 181IRH) Yied abpuied [

AWIL/AVA/NOILYIOT 321L0Vd
s/v 0O €/20 /0 :3avyo
(ueneso] @d33esd pue apesb syl yaayd ases|d) anbes |[eqi004 ey

:sa1s18a4 01 a3 pinom juedinised ayl ydiym so) sjwesbosd sy 108jas asesjd

Buold g eweN 3Jejuo) AJusbiswy

TSSelppy |1ew]

woH M oM D HREI D T} suoyqd Aepuoiag
aWoOH M YoM IR D T# ouold AJeuiiig
‘Sjouieu ueipient/judieg

iSpoau yj|ea [e1dads/saibaaly

vz A3D :Ss24ppy
epeln looyas

oby *a3ep yig 4 / W FI3pusg

:awep s,juedidiyied

:a12Q s Aepoy wuoizewsojuf uedidnsed

WY0d NOILVYILSIDIY

cormssussanivnessesssnnnsss BETACH HERE srvsrossssssssuenssmnanssnnzesssemascsnsasssss DETACH HERE =ssssssswsnnssannevsnnannana

GZ08-199-{EL 1€ SIamMmOd 1103G ﬁ_m‘_um_mmﬂ_ Em‘_mo._n_ 4No |je) :INOHd °

"ISdA. piomAsy asn "uoling
LUILSIOAN. 3y 3yl uo yatpd pue bio edwAioqieuue MMM 03 auljuo 09 :INIINO o

‘any uebiyaiw uo Aieaqiy 33141s1Q 1Sd A 10 J10qQuy 35E3]
‘s11404 ‘saw|ol Sjooiqelsy ‘uosyalig ‘sIIA ‘Auasgd ‘pao4 :sadiyjo Buimojjoyg ayl jo Aue ug
payoejie juswied ym xoq doip yIWA 3y3 o1 3 Buniq pue wioy siyy a1ajdwo) :Wy04 e

(82eds e je adueyd 3saq ay3 10y | 7 18quaidas Aq a33jdwo)) Y3 LSI93Y OL

‘Wd 0€:9-0€:G ‘SAEPSJINY] U0 [00YyIs Alejuawa|] [euoijeusalu] 1luepisdy je
aaejd el sasse|) ‘puiw anoA Buixe|a ajiym Aijiqixagy pue yibuails uien “sapjo
pue g} ssaqwaw Ajlunwwod o3 uddo si eboA 3npy "noA 10j sawl swos e,

(NOISS3S 3HL ¥0d 0€$) SISSVII VIOA LINAV +91L

*s1033n43sul qnja Aq

aead ay3 noybnoiyl pajnpayas aq |jim S8IUCWI0HIBd ‘Wd 0E:G-0E P SAEPSIUPIM
uo (1uepsda ‘189115 YO £06) [00YaS Alejuawa|] [euolleusalu] aueisdp

1e 193y ‘obels eyl 03 sjudjel syl Bunjey pue asuep doy diy Jo so)A1s Judlap
Buiuiea| ul pajsasalul sjuapnls 10j qnjd asuep doy diy e st ssaduom wylAyy ayg

(NOISS3S IHL 304 0€$) 8N1I IINVA dOH diH SYINYOM WHLAHY 3AVYD S-T

‘noA 104 153q SHJ0M Jey] 3wl sse|d

ayl asooyy ‘[9Ad] Alijiqe pue abe uo paseq sse|d ul papiap aq jjim siuedidilied
‘y1Buasls pue Ajiqixal) ‘uolleulpa0o3 ‘@3uapijucd Buiuieb ajym saiseq

ay3 Buusea) uny aaey uaapjiya diay ol paubisap si salaseuwin A ‘wniseuwib
saddn ay3 ui SBUIUSAS Aepsan] uo (1uejisdA ‘192116 Ausad 0§ 6) 481ud)
Buiuiea Ajaeg Asiad 1e sasse|d soiaseuwhb jana] sauuibaq s18440 YIWA YL

(NOISS3S IHL Y04 0E$) SASSVTI SILLSYNWAD HLNOA 3AVYS §-X

‘anbea] ay3
40 14e1S By} IR PIINQLIISIP 3q [|IM SUOIIRIO| pue Sa|Npayds Juaweusno] ‘sAepinies
uo pajnpayIs sjusWEUIno} 3jA1s ulqos punos 9s84y3 aq ||im aiay] :SIJWVO

‘917304d Siy3 pUsIIe 01 [00YIS SIY 1€ JUIPNIS
2aq 1smy - (L6 18y "PY 9p!sj|on) Awapedy s11104 18 Wd Sbip-0E € ‘Shepug o
‘g312e.4d S1y3 puale 01 [00Y3IS SIY] 1€ JUSPNIS € 3G ISy - (86 L 8P
"py MIBY) Awapedy Jslley) 10qay 1sed 18 Wd Syib-0€ € ‘SAepsaupapm e
(861 8% "Py 181AL) Yled MmO[jIM 31S83M 18 Wd 0€:9-0€:§ ‘shepsaupapm
(L6 18 35 1811e) dJeg 3bpuied 18 Wd 0€:9-0€:S ‘shepsan]
(861 8% "pPAlg 4nyliyaew) djled s,uewsaly 18 Wd 0€:9-0€:G ‘shepuopy o

:smo[jo4 se aie suoiydo awil/Aep/uoiiedot ‘noAk 104 JUBIUBAUOD JSOW
sijey) auo ayl 1oj dn-ubis ‘uciiedo] adiidesd 104 suoildo Jua1341p SALY BIe BIBYY

‘lleqio0y4 104 Apeaa pue pazibisua saipoq 13y daaj djay o3 sidazuod

uOoI31INU U343 4P usea| [im sjuedidinied yaam yaea ‘Ajjeuonnippy ‘asuajap pue
Buiuuns a3nou ‘Butaiadal ‘Guimosyy jo sjejuawepuny ayl asiaead jim siuedidiyieg
*S3INUIW G/ 104 >33 M B 33U0 SI 3J11Iedd juny pue jiomweal ‘quswdoldaap ||D|S uo
sn304 y3aym anbes| jeuoildniisul ue si1ajo jjeqiooy beyy yinoh yIwA :32110vid

(NOISS3S IHL Y04 0€$) 3NDVIT TIVELOOH DV1d HLNOA 30VYD S-)



g2
7

Hello Superior Residents!

Another busy summer is winding down and | hope you were all able to spend some quality time together with your
family and friends. Even though the days are getting shorter, there is still time to get together and enjoy the outdoors.
Head on over to one of our Superior parks and have a picnic, go for a walk, play on the playground, take a hike, who
knows you may even make some new friends out there. While you're out there check out some of the many
improvements that have been made to the parks this year. A portion of your tax dollars fund the parks & recreation
department, so we are always working on projects to maintain and improve the parks infrastructure for you. Projects
that were undertaken this year include, adding a new slide to Fireman’s Park, replacing the old play structure at
Community Park with a brand new one, installing message boards at Oakbrook and Fireman'’s Park, planting trees,
creating a path extension at Schroeter Park, opening up the meadow area at Cherry Hill Nature Preserve and completing
the next phase of the boardwalk surrounding the wetlands there. As you can see the Parks & Recreation Commission
and staff take the infrastructure maintenance and improvements of the parks very seriously and will always try to
distribute improvements across as many areas as possible while taking into account both long and short term needs and
wants of the residents and other park users. Another thing that your tax dollars does is enable us to provide you with
multiple special events throughout the year. This year we added a great new family event for you to enjoy, our first ever
“Movies in the Park” took place at Community Park on August 11" and proved to be a great time for all. We're sorry if
you missed it but don’t worry, we will doing it again next summer so stay tuned!

We hope to see you at the Pumpkin Carving/Arts & Crafts event at Norfolk Park on Saturday October 20" at 11:00am,
and at our 3" Annual Christmas Tree Lighting with Santa Claus held at Township Hall on Saturday, December 1** at
6:00pm.

As always, please feel free to contact my office anytime with questions, concerns, ideas, or just to say hello. You can
reach us at (734) 480-5502 or via email at superiorparks@superior-twp.org. Also don’t forget to check out the Township
website at www.superiortownship.org for the latest updates.

HAVE A SUPERIOR DAY!
Juan Bradford

Parks & Recreation Administrator



AP WP AJUNOY)  PINdI

Xe}98e9-TL6-VCL

PO X LEEO-TLEVEL

UOISSILULWIOD UOI1RR103Y pue sied AJunod meualysepn
J198ue|N weaSaid punaidAe|d ‘simaT uauey

N RGNS

‘op nofi

Y] v wof bV 20u0 NOA Jyuvy | ‘suoyNqLYUOd unofi
wo.Lf pajyfouaq fijpauuafop ua.apyyos a2y} puv jroddns unofi
2any 01 10] » suvawt fij)pa. 1T “wp.Lboug punosbhiv)g
Jounung ano ynm jeoddns anofi wof yornu os nof yuoy

‘NOLLVAIOHT A
ANV SMEVd "dML J0TdHd 1S




(=)
N

MEET UP @ EATUP

Juan Bradford and Rania
Samaan,

Thank you for your hard
work this summer!

You helped alleviate
hunger by serving

2201 meals!

Have a great year and
we'll see you next
summer!

b

food fj{mlhgrers

Dear Juan Bradford and Rania Samaan , and the team from
Summer Playground Program,

Thank you for participating in the Summer Food Service program. Your summer 'A
camp played an integral role in alleviating childhood hunger in our community. }
Together, we served an amazing 30,235 meals this summer. '

Your site served 2201 meals to children over the 31 days of your program! Food
Gatherers provided $7284.71 of food to serve at your site.

One of Food Gatherers missions is to reduce food waste and find sustainable ways

to save nutritious food from the landfill. Your site had $446.39 in food waste,

meaning 6.13% of your food was uneaten. Some waste is expected in a program of ‘

this size, with fluctuating attendance and logistic challenges. The average food waste
was 7% across our 28 partner sites.

Thanks again for your participation this summer!

» MEETUP
mntlf gatherers ———

==
. — EAT UP{ i

All the best,
The Summer Food Team



Juan Bradford

From: Juan Bradford

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 2:18 PM

To: ‘Jack Smiley'

Subject: Letter of Support

Attachments: Letter of Support Barry Rd Property SMLC 8.18.doc
Hello Jack,

| hope you are well!

Attached for your records is a letter of support from the Superior Township Parks & Recreation Commission for the acquisition
of the 80 acre parcel located at the corner of Ford & Barry Roads.

| have also sent this letter to Ruth Thornton of the Ann Arbor Greenbelt Advisory Commission and Ginny Trocchio from the
Washtenaw County Natural Areas Technical Advisory Committee.

If there is anything else | can do please let me know.

Thanks,
Juan



G

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
PARKS & RECREATION

Commission:

Marion Morris
Chairperson

Paula Jefferson
Vice-Chairperson

Martha Kern-Boprie
Secretary

Sandi Lopez
Commissioner

Terry Lee Lansing
Commissioner

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai
Commissioner

Bernedia Word
Commissioner

Staff:

Juan Bradford
Administrator

Dave Buterbaugh
Maintenance Supervisor

Patrick Pigott
Recreation Coordinator

575 E. Clark Road
Superior Twp. Ml 48198
Phone: (734) 480-5502
Fax: (734) 484-4883

superiorparks@superior-twp.org
superiortownship.org

August 30, 2018
Dear Mr. Smiley,

This letter is to demonstrate that the Superior Township Parks &
Recreation Commission and its staff fully support the Southeast
Michigan Land Conservancy’s acquisition of the 80 acre parcel of land
located in Superior Township at the NE corner of Ford Road and Barry
Road.

This proposed acquisition, along with the adjoining Weatherbee Woods
property and Superior Township’s Schroeter Park property would create
an uninterrupted 200 acres of protected land for current and future
generations to enjoy.

Schroeter Park, located at the corner of Warren Road and Berry Road,
currently offers a parking area, message boards, and a marked trail
system that traverse’s both open meadows and wooded areas and
continues into Weatherbee Woods. This trail system could be expanded
to include the proposed 80 acres offering continuous hiking and cross
county skiing trails from Ford Road all the way to Warren Road.

Thank you for your consideration and your commitment to green space
conservation.

Thank you for helping to keep our Township Superior!

Plneron Poees /wm ng«f%@/
Marion Morris Juan Bradford
Parks & Recreation Commission Chair Parks & Recreation Administrator



Tree Planting

Original Budget $5,000.00

Replace dead and/or dying trees as well as add new trees.

Oakbrook Park will receive 5 trees
Fireman's Park will receive 7 trees

Company

Lucas Landscape

Conklin Landscape

McLennan Landscape

McLennan Landscape

Margolis Companies

Bid
$5,325.00
$5,357.00
$5,810.00
$8,457.50

No Bid

Administrators Recommendation**

With Substitutions **

With Substitutions

With Substitutions



Community Park Playground Equipment

Original Budget $30,000.00

Remove existing play structure and replace with new structure utilizing current footprint.
Current 2-bay swingset to remain.
Include EWF and borders as needed.

Company Bid

Snider Recreation $25,239.00
Playword Midstates $28,000.00 **
Penchura Recreation No Bid

Administrators Recommendation**



SO X2

T Teswret

OHO | z<u,=._o_§ | yNvIaNt - SILVISAIN

1) uolg




= 57

98vbT-8T
QIHO | z<s_xo,=>_.# VYNVION! 7 ~mm.,E._.wa:,_z

i uoug

s

XYVd ALINO




OIHO | NYIHOIN _ VNVIONI SALVISAIN

98rr1-8T

ejadjny) uong

et
S Aoy :

S




\ 8L-Lev a3y¥1N03Y NOISIAYAdNS oz:0m0><._my

wIL e —————
o218 Jaded ‘A8 NV

W0-0L=.l asvvi-gl e
308 ‘ON LO3roNd

Gee# 0Sd0 A
L1-187 LA NLSY A~

4 v L Ppapinoid

¥38AND dais i

Houvis
Lt wasSVIL

z z v paunbay

Lz
3

sodA| Aeld sangay senInaY
|ona-punosg | [ne-punoso | pajens|3
3|qissanay 9|qIssa00y | 2|qIssa00Y

v sagngoy Aeld [9AaT-punoio jejo)

37NA3HOS VAV

i sy Aeld pajenald (ejoL

14507 ve
dnoYo 3oV ALIOVAYO ¥3SN

NOISNYdX3
O 3MIND3Y AVI
AN =AJIE3NA a13d
N
. [ &
g - )\ .

*LHOI3H TIv4 B S

REPRA4 14bS 62 X
RYETENTNER] Qe \

NdVd ALINNWNOD

NY1d 338
AN0Z 33N

|
|
|
|
|
£LX,1ZX.52 u sonms
‘3218 INJWdIND3 | ONLLSIX3
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
L

Obvy'L9€°008'L
woo sajelspiuppomAerd - mmm
OIHO | NVOIHOIN | YNVIGNI

SALVLISAIN GTHOMAY1d

s

aniomivid




e

September 07, 2018

Burke | ; ,
Snider Recreation, Inc.

SERIES: Voliage, Basics Community Park
1390 Stamford 127-112233-1

ISOMETRIC PLAN
DRAWN BY: Joel Schleis Siani o Taiiiaakic VAl 40400



Wt

- wbo xepy i
T=IEYYe)

¥ o = A

tﬁ““‘,:ﬁ-‘
9
=  WBlBHEY -
wnuwixep

The protective surfacing for this design must accomodate the critical fall height.

Burke , September 07, 2018

SERIES: Voltage, Basics Community Park Snider Recreation, Inc.

ELEVATION PLAN 1390 Stamford 127-112233-1
DRAWN BY: Joel! Schleis Cinmmntinn Tasmaliia: Vil JO4NO



TRV INIIHS JY JACHY SIHONI Nt 2RIV STHOUIH WG ALY il

o5g punoibied 2gnd
$03 %OQAPUBH 53SdD 33S YIMY ONIOVAUNS INCZ T4 30018 80

ININAINDA SIHL ONAOYY ONY
RLIVINIG G RINDIM S IVRILILYN ONIOVY RINS ALINS JNSSID0Y

IONINYVYM
‘sinofe; puncibied L3
ut sdnosff o6e jo uoneiedss N M” 5
ey spuadkuoses 2840 SN — 6 M
‘sauiapng HSID SUi O W0 <>
ued sl u gayuapt sjuauodwon
Aeyd jo wjohe) pue asn 2y |

wdiegp aq Aew
SpIRpURIS JRC 10} SiuswRNnbay
SplepuRlE W | SY ©) 1€ 213y
umous sjugwisnnbas soeds sy )

Ba0°guadh smm nsia
WONEIAIPD 12npasd ANSBA O
1801 4 WASY 10 sluawannba
2y} 0} uiojUoo SjuALOCLIN? 38aY)
10 1nofe; plie Asn Sy | PatELeD
w3 @18 ued sy u
paynuapt gusuodwros Agjd euj

i WDd MM I
162 1anpad Ajpsea o)

Gl G 3]
1333 NI ITY0S

SQT0 HV3A + €1
sago pvarzis X
sa1quvarsz X

SO0 HANOW €2-9

‘SIOV NIHTHHD HO4 Tyira
G3INoIST SI 3uNLINYLS e

Orx.S 8¢
JZISPANLONMLS

1divi
AP LINIS

£IOS VI8

Y3uv
IVIMIAVIN INIITISTY
HLIM GIovIns

INOZITTY A WONININ
NQILYWHOZNI

o S

Ll ]

RaleE)]

Qs

&GN BLNAAT AW e TAG T ONAONE 40 SAARAL 40 HoHNGN
2CAINGYe SANAAD AV e TEAD T ONOCWD S0 Y=2annN
WALSAS YIISNYNL HO v AL 2 IISSIDIY SANIAT AY I TILYASTY JO BIUNON
& OO WISAS TSN AQ TUUSSTOOY SINTAT AWt ARVATTT 40 2TENEN
T CIAAOHe AN AR FRSSIDIN S INTAAT a4 BT IVATTR SO RIUNON

4 SENIAS AV Q3LVAS 13 SO w3EWON
£ SIN=AD AV S0 HIFNON

(3ONVWHOANOD OWYaY) INMIAIND ALMISISSIDOOV vavY

- .O¢ i

' g&".‘}

T
av

w582

September 07, 2018

Burke

Snider Recreation, Inc.

Community Park

SERIES: Voltage, Basics

SITE PLAN

127-112233-1

1390 Stamford

AAl ABAND

PT S s o AT

€. ..

NRAWN RY" Jnel Schiris



Fireman's Park Playground Equipment

Original Budget $10,000.00

Install additional freestanding playground equipment to supplement existing equipment.
Includes EWF and border.

Company Bid

Playworld Midstates $10,210.00

Snider Recreation $10,978.00

Playworld Midstates $11,230.00 includes fireman' pole**
Penchura Recreation No Bid

Administrators Recommendation**



VS962-81

1AL ‘guejtsdA
z uoundQ
88




Xt 0=

Burke ; August 31, 2018

Snider Recreation, Inc.

SERIES: Basics Firemans Park
127-112087-1

ISOMETRIC PLAN 8795 MacArthur Blvd
DRAWN BY? John Uelmen Oisiianlad "Paliua Lie ARl AQANO



Brion Kilpela

.._M
s S
(O
e 13
T,
=
: (O
(V)
P
L

Option 1

: Ypsilanti, MI

INDIANA | MICHIGAN | QHIO




C 10 | abed

N

Nd 20:¢L8l0c/EL/6

%991 285°89 108°8S L0€°'0E Juswipedag uoneSIUIWPY - "G _ﬁoL

i0/AIQ# 0 001 asuadx3 snosue||8dsiAl - 000°666
%0°0 000°‘T 000°‘T 0 000°G$ 4opun Juswdinb3 - 000" L 86
%0°00T 001 0S 0L sobley) p s994 yueq - 000'£96
%E’8 0S9 009 0P seng % sdiysiequa\ - 000°8S6
%0°0 00S 008 0 aoueusjuie|y 1§ sieday - 000°0€6
%00 00S 00S 8. Buiysiignd 3 Buiuld - 000°006
%0°0T 00T‘T 000°T GGS uonepodsuel] - 000098
%0°€ STLL 00S°Z 9lL'y spuog pue soueinsu| - 000 LS8
%0°0 002‘1 00T‘T 9z¢ SuOEOIUNWWO99[9 | - 000 0S8
%E" 8- 00Z°‘T 00+‘C 95 JayjQ-saoInag Jeuolssajoid - 000°L08
%0°00T 00S‘T 00€°T G0zt }JPNY-s9dIAIag [BUOISSBj0.d - 010108
%00 001 001 0 abeysod - 000'8z.
%0°0T 009 00S €62 sal|ddng 820 - 000°222

0/ AIQ# 0 0 0 Juay 8o10
%0001 000°‘T 000°T €S/ Buiured] - 000012
%T LT SII‘CH $01‘€€ £Ze'6l Atejeg "ulwpy - 000°20.L
%0 € 682°‘S L¥0°‘8 G60'S spuadig uoiss|wwo) - 000°L0L

Juswieds g uonessIuIWPY - LG/ “mm:wnxm_

%9°4- Z8b'zLe 880'8€€ Zys'eel SNUSASY [ejo]
%0001 - QT L, 0 sanlosoy woJ) "doiddy - 000°669

10/ AIQ# 00S 0 00l suojjeuo( - 000°969
%0001 00¢C 0 /G sjuswasingquiay adueldnsu| - 000°€/9
%0°00T 0 0 8Woou| S18ssY 4o uonisodsid - 00LL .9
%0°€E 0009 0.9 052’ SOAI9S8Y UO }salsjul - 000°€99
%6 L. 000°T 126 80¥ s}s0Q JogeT Jo4 "quiay - 000°¥09
%9°L1 Z8L‘v0E €ST'6ST 929621 uonNgLIUOY pund jessuss - 00088 | :oNUIARY|

8102/610C 1anangd JHANINY  § 8107 unf - uer
HAONVHO % 6102 8102 STVNALIOV IN3INLUVCHIA NOILYIHO3Y B SHYVd
w rH\ m mu Q D m \ (6 r: v.td:/
_.\.|_ﬁ w\ &\
&JA\ i &»%
@3s0dodd - 18bpng 6102 o1 80"



b Jo ¢ obe

1200 001 LL2'L2 59112 vy LL sasuadx3 pajedolieuny; 996121811~ d, /s
%L 61 9gL‘eT 9L1‘6 ov8's uolsuad - 000°8S8
ot T SLP‘EST 68611 YOv'S vOl4 - 000612
“mmmcoaxm_F pajeoojjeun - 996
%S'T9- 000°0€ 000°08 yey'L Juawiaroidwiuswidolanag died - 96/ [ejol
%S T9- 000°‘0€ 00008 vEY'L syo9foid - 000°LS6
i0/ AIQ# 0 0 0 s9||ddng BunesadO 0007072
Jusawanoldwipuswdolons Yed - 95/
%L 8VZ'0LL 8/G6'Z91 Z.Y'8S jJuswiiedag soueudjUIE|N SHled - "GG/ [e30L
%0°0S- 00S‘T 000°‘S 0LZ'1 000'G$ Jopun uswdinb3 - 000186
%00 000‘ST 000°sT 0 000'G$ J18AQ Juawdinb3 - 000086
%00 001 00T 0 ebeubis - 000°G.6
%0°0 008°‘S 008‘S 0S8'S suing pajjouog - L00°0E6
%0°S 00S‘0T 000°01 oLl soueusjuiB %§ slieday - 000°0£6
%E"9 0ss 008 %4 saniiN - 000°026
%0°0 00T 001 0 uopnepodsuel] - 000°098
%T b 00S 08t 961 SUOIBOIUNWWOD8I8 ] - 000 0S8
%0°0 000°‘S 000°S GGO'L sjueouqgn - |94 - 000°Z¥.
%0°0 000°‘T 000‘T (013 swJoyun - 000" L
%0°0 00S‘T 00S‘T G8 IS pue leg ‘|oAeID ‘PUES - #00'0¥7.
%0°0 00S 00S 0 (9An03]9S-UON) BPIIGISH - €00°01L
%L'9T 00S‘e 000‘€ 6111 selddng BupesadQ - 000°0¥L
%S"E 006°T 9€8°1 128°1 Jje1S- syyeuag o|gexe] - 000°LLL
[>0-001 00S 008 0 Buiured] - 000012
%06 866°CIT 299°'c01 £99'EY #e1s - 00020
”EmEtmaoou SouUeUBUIBIA S)Jed - 'GG/L
%8S Lrvol 7SSl 1/8'¢€ juswipiedog uoneaIddy - "Yg/ |80l
%0 0%~ 009 000°1 GSZ ebeubis 000°6/6
%0°0 00S 00S 0 Juely % "day - 000°0£6
%0°0 00T 001 0 uonepodsued] - 000°098
%0°0 00+ 00% 902 suolEOIUNWWO08[91 000°0S8
%E € 000‘b 000°S 129 sel|ddng BunesadQ - 000°0¥ L
%0°00T 00S 008 0 Buiurel] - 000012
%1°9 1HE°0T P16 vrL'T seue|les Jels - 000°20.
;Juswiieda uonealosy - G/
810¢/610¢T Lanand JIANHAY  § 8107 unf - uef
AONVHO % 6102C 8102 STVNLOV ININLHVYHIA NOILYIHOIY B SHHVd
S dp H D) a B sl

a3sodoyd - 1ebpng 6102




C 10 ¢ abed

Nd ¢0:¢L8l0c/EL/6

-

a3s0doyd - 1ebpng 6102

%0°0 0 0 A TA sainjipuadx3 pue SONUSASY JO }ON
%9"L- Z8¥TLe 880'8€€ 822501 S3ISNIdXT TV.LOL- 666°S5. 8301 |
810¢/610C Lanand JIANHNY | 8107 unf — uer
HONVHO % 6102 8102 STYIOW LININLUVLIA NOILYIHOIY B SHHVd
S I Cl ) a A




e
2

2018 Special Events / Doxboro Market Attendance Calendar (Fall/Winter) 4

EVENT EVENT TIME EVENT DATE COMMISSIONER(S)

Pumpkin Carving 11:00am - 2:00pm Saturday, October 20th

and Arts & Crafts

Christmas Tree Lighting 6:00pm - 8:00pm Saturday, December 1st

with Santa Claus

Dixboro Farmers Market 3:00pm - 7:00pm Friday, October26th

Trunk or Treat!




Le-peg’oze NOILVEYOHY 3 SM¥Vd 80G Punjy I0J Telofl
T0°fpzs’s 000 000°68¢ Av¥d 8T/02/6 YEASNYYL HSVYD ANNd TTOYAYd dMIL ¥YO0IY¥HEANS 8T0Z6 8260% TNIED 8T0Z/81/60
00°pt 0d ¥od TYIOL 0260% TNID MOEHD
00 TGL 000108 8T0C YHIWHLIES - HDIAWES TIVWI LSLLY
00k TGL 000°108 8T0Z ISNDOY - HDIAYHS TIVAI SHIDOTONHDHL NOITHHYVL TLILY 0260%F  TINID 8102/81/60
98°po pSL 000°0FL aood Av¥ad TIVEMIIN *ONI ‘HDIAMES dOOd NOQ¥09D L860222SL TT60%  TINID 8T0Z/81/60
00°PT SGL 000°0€6 NIVHD MVYS HTIOdI "0OD ONIAVIOSANVT SNOSVHS TIVY 718281 €060% TNHD 8T0Z/81/60
00 k€ pSL 00070658 8T0Z 90Y¥ - ANIJIIS INOHd TTHAD LL109Id ¥MOI¥IvVd 8T 90V 9680F  INED 8T0Z/11/60
€L°EOT TSL 000°098/0€/8-8T/0T/L INIANISINIWITT HOVHATIRW agodavdd Nvor 8T190vV-ATAL 7680% TNED 8T0C/TT/60
00°Ppo¢g PSL 000°0€6 OW MIVd M00¥gIV0O - TOYINOD OLINOSORW JHLNED DONISSHDO0Ud NIFIDNTL 76579€68 2880% TNED 8T02/50/60
Z0°p6 Nd ¥Ood TVIOL 0880% TNID MIIHD
TS ES GGL 000°0G8 8T0C ISNONY - SHNOHA TTHD TT-9%d-8102
TGS T6L 000068 8T0C ISNONVY - SHNOHd TTHDHWIMVAEA ALITILA dMI ¥OI¥EANS TT-93d-8T02 #0880F  TNED 8102/50/60
SGftvL’s 000 000°68¢ A¥d 8T/9/6 YHASNYYL HSVD ANNd TTOYAYd dML ¥OIY¥HdNS 8T96 6L80F TNHED 8102/60/60
86V SGL 000" ZhL TIO ¥OIOW - O¥OL "ONI ‘FAIIOWOINY ATIIEM,O ZLEBPT-PETE ZL80F  INED 8102/G0/60
€9°kv SGL 0007026 8T0Z 9N¥Y- NUVE SMYYd - DIYIDITH ADYENT HId 8102 90¥ 9980F  INED 810Z/50/60
678y 04 ¥0d TVYLOL 9580F TNID XMDOIHD
S pov GGL 000 ZhL SAIAOW 904 EDI 3 8T0C ISNONVY - TINI GZ6VSSSS
L6 T PSL 000" 0P L SHIAOW Y04 dDI 3 8TOC LSNONVY - THNA JINVE XHM GZ6¥7SGSS #95807F TNHED 810C/8¢/80
96T rSL 000°0FL M9vd "HI NI JIAOKW GONAS/ALINAWNOD IMVATYM 0LS8 GG80%  INED 8102/82/80
v6[6ST SGL 000°2¥L TINA TASATA ANIEYAAA ALITILN dMI ¥OI¥HANS 0T-¥%d-8T0¢ 5807  INED 8102/8¢/80
08fpzT’t 000 0007682 8T0Z ISNONY - dSOH/ NOISNId ANQd TTO¥AVd dMI ¥OI¥EANS 8T 950V TG680%  INED 8102/82/80
00°[cTT pSL 000°0FL Md¥d HHI NI SHIAOW - NHOLYIMOd SHDIAYAS AYMMMVI TOTSTIT-Y Sy80F  INID 8102/8¢/80
ZeBS SSL 000°0€6 INIVd 3 TIO SHOIAYES IIAEYD 10ddd HWOH G091202C Zy80F  TINED 8T0¢2/8¢2/80
00°f0s8 PSL 000°0FL¥OS 3 YOILDILO¥d - Md¥d HHI NI HIAOW dno¥s 1Avd ANV XTJVYD 789 6€80F  TINED 8102/82/80
80°fco GGL 000°0€6 SNIVHD MV¥S NIVHOI "0D HNIAVOSANVT SNOSVES TI¥ €9%281 8€80F  TNID 8T02/82/80
NOIIVAYDEY 3 SMYVd 80S :pund
Junoy adaqa JUNO0JD0Y uotaidraosaqg EEVS=F| 20TOAUT 4 3o9yUd yueq 23eQ 3292UYd
dm], zotaadng :dd
8T0C/%2/60 — 8102/8¢/80 WOJA HIL¥YA MOIHD XON¥N :I9sn
i beq ¥YOI¥HEdNS A0 dIHSNMOL ¥IALYVHD ¥O4d IYO0dHY INHWISINISIA MOUHD Nd G0:ZT 8T0C/8T1/60




0070 0070 007006 00°0 00°0 00°006§ 00°00¢G (IATLOITES-NON) HAIDIGWHH €00 0P L-S8L-B0OS

€66€9'T €9°€9 21" T604T 00°8¥% 88°806‘T 00°000‘€ 00°000‘€ SHITAdNS HNIIVYHIAO 000°0FL-SGL-80G
90 fose 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SLIJAANAE ILNAWAOTIWIANN DSHW 000°6TL-GGL-80G
TefozL’t 91766 Py GT 00°0 96°028'T 00°9€8'1 00°9€8°T SLIAINILG ATIVXVL 000°LTL-SGL-80S
00 1o 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 007008 ONINIVEL 000°0TL-GSL-80GS
1189019 LL™€9 LET09G’LE 99°9€Z'1T €9°T0T ‘99 00°299€0T1 00°299‘€0T SHIMVYIVS 000°20L-SSL-80G

AONYNAINIVN M¥Vd - GGL 3dad

cLfoss’s 9L %9 9T"8LV ‘S GG 816 8759001 00" PPS ‘ST 00" PGS ‘ST NOILYE¥DHd - pGL 3daa Teaol
00 1o 8G°GL 0z vv2e 00°0 08°GGL 00°000°T 00°000°T HOYNDIS 000°GL6-¥GL-80G
vefezt 00709 007002 00°00€ 00°00€ 007006 00°00S FONYNALNIVA 3 YIVddd 000°0€6-7GL-80S
0070 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVIMOdSNYIL 000°098-%GL-80G
9Lssze G GL €8°L6 00°2¢ LT 20€ 00°00F% 00°00F SNOTILYIINNWAODATHL 000°068-7GL-80G
STYLIL'T 09°TTT (86 L¥E) €6°6LT ‘T 86 LVE'E 00°000°¢€ 00°000‘€ SHAITAdNS HNIIYEEIO 000°0FL-FSL-80G
00 foss 00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 007008 ONINIVEL 000°0TL-PSGL-80S
Ly YIt6’2 T0°GS TT°98E’D 29°990°T 68°6G€’G 00°b¥L'6 00°F¥L'6 SHIYYTIVS 000°20L-%SL-80G
NOILVAdDHE - pSL 3dea

8L 50T ‘8¢ 88799 LL VLY '6T v0 L29'¥ €2°92¢€'6€ 00°T08‘8S 00°T08’8S NOILVILSININAY “DHY B MI¥d - TGL 3dad Te3olL
00 1o 00°00T (00°00T) 00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 ASNAdXE SAOANYTITAISIW 000°666-TGL-806G
661601 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 000°S$ YAANN INIAWAINOH 000°T86-TGL-80G
[ (X3 v6°0¢C €G°6€ 00°0 Lb"0T 00°0S 00°0S SHAOMVHD 3 SHAA MNVE 000°€96-1GL-806G
001sts L9 TL 00°0LT 00°0 00°0€¥ 007009 007009 SANd 3 SATHSYAIWHAN 000°856-TGL-80S
0010 00°0 00°006§ 00°0 00°0 00°006G 00°00S AONYNALNIVA 3 ¥IVAH 000°0€6-TG6L-806G
8y |LLY 0L°GT 26 12k 00°0 8% 8L 007006 00°00S ONIHSITENd » ONIINI¥Nd 000°006-TGL-80S
vy LLL 0T 99 Z0°6¢€¢€ €L°G0T 86°099 00°000°T 00°000°T NOILVINOdSNYIL 000°098-TGL-806G
veISL Y 9% €L 82°066°T 90°L69 2L 60G°S 00°006°L 00°00G"L SANOd 3 AONVEASNI 000°TS8-TGL-80G
crfrern’t €9°9¢ S 09L 16°LS SS'6ED 00°002°T 00°002’T SNOILYOINNWAODHATHL 000°068-TGL-80S
gefoct 9L"¢ SLYEEE"T 00°8S G299 00°00% ‘2 00°00%‘C MAHLO - SHADIAMAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°T08-TGL-80S
00fsoz’t 69°26 00°G6 00°0 00°602'T 00°00€°T 00°00€’T IIAAY - SHIDIAYIAS TYNOISSHIOEd 0T0°008-TSL-806G
00 1o 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T AOYLSOd 000°8ZL-TSL-80G
vefret €5°06 SE° LV 00°0 69252 00°006§ 00°00S SAITddNS HAIIAJAO 000" LZL-TGL-80G
001r¥6 PE'GL 79 9¥%C 00°0 9€"€EGL 00°000"T 00°000°T ONINIVYL 000°0TL-TGL-806G
o9frLL’ce ST LL G6°TES L TLOGET € G0°ZLS’'GT 00°v0T’€EE 00°FOT‘€EE SHIYV'TIVS 000°20L-TSL-80S
00(T€0’¥ 6L°2S 87°66L°€E €0°6T9 oL LR 00°LPO0‘8 00°L¥0’8 SANAAILS NOISSIHWHWOD 000" TOL-TSL-80S
NOILVMISINIWAY “OJ3Y 3 M¥Vd - 1GL 3dag

soxnitTpuadxy

L8Y1E€9’'TLT 99°2S 067990091 0T°98T°22 06°T20’8LT 00°880‘8¢€¢€ 00°880‘8€€ SHANIATY TYIOL
L8YEE9'TLT 99728 067990091 0T°98T°2¢ 06°T20’8LT 00°8808€€ 00°8808€€ FONIATE - 000 23daa Te3on
0010 00°0 00°8€T’LL 00°0 00°0 00°8€CZ'LL 00°8€T LL ONVIVE aNAA WOJdd NOILVI¥dodddy 000°669-000-80S
o0o0joot 00°00T (00°009) 00°00S 007009 0070 00°0 SNOILYNOQ 000°969-000-80G
Tefove 00°00T (G6°9GT) 00°0 G6°9GT 00°0 00°0 AOONI SINAWISYNIWIEY HONVEASNI 000°€L9-000-80G
00J0ST‘C 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SIASSY A0 NOILISOdSIdA 00T "TL9-000-80S
081z89 VL SLS (Ly-L8T'€) 00°0 Ly LS8'€E 00°0L9 00°0L9 AWOONI SHAYASHY NO ISHAUAINI 000°€99-000-80S
77 €59 89719 vZ°Gs¢ 89°18 9L"TLS 00°L26 00°L26 SLSOD ¥OgVT ¥0d INAWASYNIWITY 000°%09-000-806G
ZEYT08LOT L9799 89° LTV '98 v 09’12 GE GERIZLT 00°€SC'6G¢C 00°€SZ“65¢C NOILAEIYINOD ANAd TVIINID 000°885-000-806G
AANIATE - 000 3ded

sonuaAT

NOILVIE¥DHY 3 SMY¥vd - 806 pund

LTO§/TE/80 agsn HONYTVE 8T/T€E/80 8T0C/T€/80 1490049 dEIANIWY 1E3DANd NOILdI¥DSHA YHINAN T9
HONYIVd dLX 19dd % ATIYTIVAY HINOW HONVTIVE dIX 8T0¢ TYNIOINO
¥Ood ALIAILOY 8T0C

dm1, xoTaadng :dad
ADNVYN :x38]
Z/T obeg dIHSNMOL d0I¥ddEdNS ¥04 Id0ddd HdNLIANIIXE ANV dONHATYT WNd ZZ:T0 8T10¢/81/60

8T0Z/T€/80 ONIANHE dOIYEd




¢Zfeee’LT 00°00T (T0°"65€6QT) 78°9¥%¢ T0°GS€E‘STC 0070 00°0 SHMALIANAIXE 3 SAANIATY A0 LHAN
S9ftob ‘vST 9T G¥ TG T2V ‘68T 92°6€£8°12 67°9992ST 00°880‘8¢€¢€ 00°880°8¢€¢€ SHYNLIANIIXE TYILOL
L8’ TLT 99°26G 067990091 0T°98T°22 06°T208LT 00°880'8¢€€ 00°8808¢€¢€ SHANIAEY TYIOL
INOILVHEDEE 3 SM¥Vd - 80§ pund
Goftor ‘vST 9T Gh 16 T2 ‘'S8T 92°6€8°12 677999261 00°880°8¢€€ 00°880‘8¢€¢€ SMMALIANTAXE TYLIOL
09°fLoL’pT T6°GL TF°28T’S L9°6¥%€’'C 657286 °GT 00769112 00769112 SHSNIIXT dALVOOTIYNA - 996 3dad Te3ol
86 §096’L vZ 88 9% 6L0"T 0870ZT (T v5°960°8 00°9LT'6 00°9LT’6 NOT SNAd 000°858-996-80G
zofor1 L 8L°G9 G6° 20T’V Lgrgee’t G0°988°L 00°686°TT 00°686°TT ¥OoId 000°GTL-996-806G
SESNEIXH dAEIVOO0TIVYNA - 996 3deq
ov fpve 6L T 0T°996 8L 00°0 06°€€P'T 00700008 00700008 INIWIAOYARWI / INFNdOTIATA M¥v¥d - 9GL 3dad Te3ol
00 1o 6L°T 0T 996G8L 00°0 06°€EH’T 00700008 00700008 SIDEL0dd 000" TS6-9G6L-80G
ov fpve 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEITddNS ONILIYIHdO 000°0%L-9GL-80G
INANHAOMAWI / INERAOTAATA M¥vd - 96L 3dad
STYL89‘G6 18°2S L0~0ZL 9L 00" FFE’TT €6°L.G58'G8 00°8LS'Z91 00°8LS'Z9T IONYNAINIVA M¥Vd - GGL 3dad Teaol
96 {69 61°%2C 82°06L°¢ 00°0 2L 602 "T 00°000°S 00°000°S 000‘G$ YHANA INIWAINOHE 000" T86-S5L-80G
sy fe6s €T 0070 00°000°G2 00°0 0070 00°000°GZ 00°000°G2C 000‘G$ YHIAO INIWIINOH 000°086-G5L-80G
0010 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T IOVNDIS 000°GL6-GGL—-80G
0010 G6 EGT (00°0602) 00°0 00°068°S 00°008‘¢€ 00°008‘¢€ SNINg QETTIOULNOD T00°0£€6-GGL-80S
zyLvs’‘e 9% " 8% TO HST’S 96 GVT 66°G¥8'Y 00°000‘0T 00°000°0T HONYNILNIVA 3 9IvVddd 000°0€£6-55L-80G
o fese 80°€S PESLE €V 69T 99°¥Zh 00°008 007008 SHEITITILO 000°026-SGL-80G
0010 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T NOILVI¥OdSNYYL 000°098-GGL-806G
8r {182 20°FS 69°02¢C 16" ¢S T€°662C 00°08% 00°08% SNOILVYOINANNODATHL 000°058-5GL—-806G
oofLec’e 62°66G v9°G6€0’2 vy L99 9€°¥96°'2C 00°000‘S 00°000‘S SILNVOIY¥ENT-TaNd 000°ZHL-GGL-80G
00897 00°FE 007099 00°0 00°0¥%€ 00°000°T 00°000°T SIWFOAINN 000 " TVPL-SGL-80G
00{Loc G8°8 8T L9¢’T 00" 8% 78 CET 00°006°T 00°00G°T TIOS-YUVE-THAYID-ANYS ¥00° 0% L-GGL-80G
saanjytpuadxy
NOILVAMOHEY 3 SM¥Vd - 806G pund
LT04/T€/80 agsn AONVIVE 8T/1€/80 8102/1€/80 149009 QIANIAWNY 1I9ANd NOILAI¥OSHA MAIHAN 19
AONYIVE dLX 15ad $ ATAVTIVAY HINORW AONYIVE dLA 8102 TYNIDINMO
¥0d ALIAILOY 8102
8T0Z/T€/80 ONIANZI QOIWdd dm] xotaedns :€d
XAONUYN :I9s(
zlz abeg dIHSNMOL ¥dOIdddNS ¥O0d IY0ddd HYNLIANIIXE ANV FNNIAHE WNd Z2Z:T0 8T0¢/8T/60




ARK \7/}

Carey & Paul Group Sound & Audio, Equipment & Operators $850.00
Swank Motion Pictures Inc. Movie Licensing $435.00
TruGreen Mosquito Control $300.00
Signs by Tomorrow Banner for Park & 10 Two-sided Signs $500.50
Parkway Services Inc. Porta-John $115.00
Walmart DVD - COCO $24.96
Circle K Ice $14.97

TOTAL SUPPLIES $2,240.43
Dave Buterbaugh 6.5 hours $167.70
Patrick Pigott 17 hours $334.90
Don Waligore 5.5 hours $89.32
Matt Szanti 5.5 hours $82.50
Andrew Schwartz 5 hours $77.00

TOTAL LABOR ( does NOT include fringes) $751.42

TOTAL EVENT EXPENDITURES $2,991.85

WASHTENAW COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT DONATED $500.00



	Commission Packet 9.24.18 part1.pdf
	Commission Packet 9.24.18 part2.pdf

